
State of Florida 

CAPIT~L CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, mORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R- A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: September 2,2008 

TO: 

FROM: 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk ~ PSC, Office of Commission Clerk 

Toni J. McCoy, Regulatory Analyst 11, Division of Regulatory Complianfcj 
a 

q i j  
RE: Docket No. 080570-TX; Global Capacity Group, Inc. 23 .r?? 

I5 

* E 7  

m e  0 a m  
Please add the attached CLEC application's page 4 and email correspondence to tW&ckef$e. C? 

-i? 

0 

0 
2 9  Call 413-6532, if you have any questions. - 
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Toni McCoy 

From: Angela Janssen [ajanssen@telecomcounsei.com] 

Sent: 
To: Lance Steinhart; Toni McCoy 

cc: Nonnye Grant 

Subject: 

Importance: High 

Attachments: FL ALEC App-Page 4.pdf 

Friday, August 29, 2008 3:08 PM 

RE: Global Capacity Group, Inc. CLEC tiling .... FW: New Application 080570-TX. DN 07771- 
08 

Sorry about that - I checked my copy as well and it does not have page 4. Again - sorry f o r  the 
inconvenience. 

Thanks - 
Angela M. Janssen, Legal Assistant 
Lance J.M. Steinhart, P.C. 
1720 Windward Concourse, Suite 115 
Alpharetta. Georgia 30005 
www.telecomcounsel.com 
(678) 775-2253 (Direct Dial) 
(678) 775-1193 (Direct Fax) 
e-mail: a ianssen@telecomcouts&m 

This ma i l  message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and moy contain confidential and privileged information, Any unauthorized 
review. use. disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply m a i l  and destroy 
a11 copies of the originnl message. 

From: Lance Steinhart 
Sent: Friday, August 29, 2008 2:04 PM 
To: Toni McCoy; Angela lanssen 
Cc: Nonnye Grant 
Subjeb: RE: Global Capacity Group, Inc. CLEC filing .... MI: New Application 080570-lX, DN 07771-08 

Toni, will do. Thx, and have a great holiday. 

Lance J.M. Steinhart 
Attorney at Law 
Lance J.M. Steinhart, P.C. 
1720 Windward Concourse 
Suite 115 
Alpharetta, GA 30005 
(770) 232-9200 (Phone) 
(770) 232-9208 (General Fax) 
(678) 775-1194 (Confidential Personal Fax) 
(770) 241-0453 (Cellular) 
e-mail: Isteinhart@telecomcounsel.com 

This transmission may be: (1) subject to the Attomey-Client Privilege, (2) an AttomeyWork Product, or 
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(3) strictly confidential. This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any 
unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, 
please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you for 
your cooperation. 

. ~ ~~~~~ ~ 

From: Toni McCoy [mailto:TMcCoy@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Friday, August 29, 2008 1:37 PM 
To: Lance Steinhart 
Cc: Nonnye Grant 
Subject: Global Capacity Group, Inc. CLEC filing .... MI: New Application 080570-TX, DN 07771-08 

Hi ce. 

Please see Nonnye's note below. I checked all of the additional copies and Page 4 is missing from all packets 

Can you please send it to me in either a pdf or fax and I will make sure Nonnye gets a copy for the Docket File in 
the Commission Clerk's office. 

Thanks, 

Toni Joy McCoy 
Regulatory Analyst 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Regulatory Compliance 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
TMCCOY@PSC.STATE.FL.US 
850/413-6532 Direct Line 
850/413-6533 Fax Line 

From: Nonnye Grant 
Sent: Friday, August 29, 2008 10:08 AM 
To: Toni McCoy 
Subject: New Application 080570-lX, DN 07771-08 

Good morning Toni, we have a new docket 080570-TX opened on 8-27-08 and page 4 is 
missing from the original application, which is the page that has all of the company's 
information listed (contact person, phone, etc) that I need for MCD. I did entered the address in 
MCD, so that we could get the company code assigned and no other information is listed 
now. After you receive the application can you get in touch with Mr. Steinhart, who filed it and 
request that he send in the missing page . Once we receive that information from him I will get 
it entered into MCD. Thanks for your help. Have a nice weekend. N 

9/2/2008 



14. Provide F.E.I. Number(if applicable): 75-2970073 

15. Who will serve as liaison to the Commission in regard to the following? 

(a) The application: 

Name: Lance J.M. Steinhart 
Title: Regulatory Counsel 
Street name & number: 1720 Windward Concourse, Suite 115 
Post office box: 
City: Alpharetta 
State: Georgia 
Zip: 30005 
Telephone No.: 770-232-9200 
Fax No.: 770-232-9208 
E-Mail Address: lsteinhart@telecomcounsel.com 
Website Address: 

(b) Official point of contact for the ongoing operations of the company: 

Name: Dan Kardatzke 
Title: Vice President 
Street name & number: 500 West Madison Street, Suite 2060 
Post office box: 
City: Chicago 
State: Illinois 
Zip: 60661 
Telephone No.: (312) 673-2400 
Fax No.: (800) 505-0037 
E-Mail Address: info@globalcapacity.com 
Website Address: www.globalcapacity.com 

(c) Complaintsllnquiries from customers: 

Name: Joanne Solis 
Title: Customer Advocate Manager 
StreeVPost Office Box: 500 West Madison Street, Suite 2060 
City: Chicago 
State: Illinois 
Zip: 60661 
Telephone No.: (866) 469-5667 
Fax No.: (800) 505-0037 
E-Mail Address: service@globalcapacity.com 
Website Address: www.globaIcapacity.com 

FORM PSC/CMP-8 (01/06) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.810, 
and 25-24.815 

Note: To complete this interactive form 
using your computer, use the tab key 
to navigate between data entry fields. 
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